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FINANCE MEMORANDUM MEMO NO. 06-09

TO: All Department Heads

FROM: Georgina K. Kawamura

Director of Finance

SUBJECT: Update of Revenue Estimates

The Department of Budget and Finance B&F compiles and reports the State's revenues to

the Council on Revenues Council as required by Section 37-111, HRS. The Council is

scheduled to meet in mid-December 2006. The Council submits its report on projections of

tax and non-tax revenues to the Governor and the Legislature for their use in making budget

decisions. A copy of the Council's latest revenue estimate report, which includes your

department's revised quarterly projections, is attached for your reference Attachment A.

Since September 2005, e-Rev has been successfully used by the Budget, Program Planning

and Management Division BPPMD. All departments are required to use the online

system to prepare their updates. If you have new personnel who need access to e-Rev,

please send an e-mail message to kimberly. . changhawaii.gov with the full names of all

intended users of the system.

Attached for your review and update are copies of revenue estimate forms that reflect your

department's estimates that were submitted to the Council for its September 2006 report. If

your department receives or anticipates receipt of revenues for which an estimate form has

not been provided, please add the new revenues through the online system. If your

department has revenues sources that has terminated, estimate forms should be submitted to

BPPMD for deletion in e-Rev.

Also, please remind users to round the last four out years i.e., FYs 10-13 to the nearest

thousandth. For example, revenues of $2,800,000 should be input as $2,800 for FYs 10,

11, 12 and 13 in e-Rev. Many input errors of this nature occurred during the September

update.
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